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GPO Box 3405

Sydney NSW 2001
MGV Ph. 02 8067 9950

michaelv@mgvlawyers.com.au

Trust Account Statement
Mr J.V. Mellino
30 The Battlement
CASTLECRAG NSW 2068 As at: 07/04/2021

Person Responsible: Michael Vitagliani

Matter: 190091
Client: Mr John Vincent Mellino
Description: Discharge of Mortgage & Transfer

Institution: ANZ Bank

Account: MTV Legal Pty Ltd Law Practice Trust Account
BSB: 012172

Account Number: 415797592

* Indicates entry date

Transaction No. Description Withdrawal Deposit
10/03/2021 Receipt 190 Received from: Mr J.V. Mellino - $2,300.00 $2,300.00
*15/03/2021 g Battement

U
CASTLECRAG NSW 2068
Reason: On account of costs &
disbursements for settlement of discharge

of mortgage.
11/03/2021 Payment E179  Paid by EFT to: $2,280.51 - $19.49
*15/03/2021 Acc Name: Property Exchange Australia

(PEXA)

BSB: 013188

Acc No: 285120611

Reason: Payment of monies required to
complete the discharge of mortgage and
transfer inlcuding stamp duty and legal
costs.

15/03/2021 Payment E18t Paid by EFT to: $19.49 - -
TPty Ctd

BSB: 062000

Acc No: 14472128

Reason: Refund of balance in trust not
required for Transfer of property.

$2,300.00 $2,300.00 -
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MGV

Michael Gerard Vitagliani
Principal Solicitor

7 April 2021
Our Ref: MGV:190091
Your Ref:

Mr J.V. Mellino

JMAMM Pty Ltd

30 The Battlement
CASTLECRAG NSW 2068

Dear John,

RE: Premium Custody Services Pty Ltd (ACN 52 132 716 341) Discharge of
Mortgage & Transfer to JIMAMM Pty Ltd (ACN 155 730 144)
Security Property: 139 Warraba Road, The Branch

We refer to our previous correspondence and confirm that your mortgage with CBA against
the property has been discharged. Also, settlement of the transfer of the property from the
name of Premium Custody Services Pty Ltd to JMAMM Pty Ltd took place on Thursday, 11
March 2021.

On settlement, the transfer was lodged with the NSW Land Registry Services office to transfer
the title of the property into the name of IMAMM Pty Ltd. Our office has received the updated
original title deed and have stored it in our safe for secure keeping. Please advise us if you
would like to receive the original or prefer it to remain in our safe for secure keeping. We attach
a copy of the certificate of title for your records.

The total funds required for settlement in the amount of $2,280.51 were paid on settlement in
accordance with the attached PEXA Completion Record and the PEXA Directions entered by
the Vendor’s solicitor. The total funds required to complete the purchase were drawn from our
trust account as follows:

1. MGV Lawyers Fees $1,400.91

2. [LRS Registration Fee $ 14640 |

3. PEXA Transfer Fee (MGV Lawyers) $ 116.60

4. PEXA Transfer Fee (Minter Ellison) $ 116.60

5. Stamp Duty Disbursement $ 500.00
Total $2,280.51

We confirm the funds required to complete the transfer were drawn from the amount of
$2,300.00 transferred by you into our Trust Account on 10 March 2021. After payment of the
amount of $2,280.51 to complete this purchase there was a balance of $19.49 in Trust which
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we transferred into your nominated account on 15 March 2021. Please see the enclosed Trust
Account Statement confirming nil balance is in Trust.

We enclose for your records copies of the following:

Transfer;

PEXA Settlement Completion Record & Settlement Statement;
MGV Lawyers Tax Invoice dated 3 March 2021 (paid);

Trust Account Statement & Remittance Advice; and

Copy of Certificate of Title.

S A

Our office currently holds the original executed Trust Deed documents. Please confirm if you
would like us to retain these in our safe for secure keeping with the title deed.

We thank you for your instructions to act for you in relation to this matter and confirm our tax
invoice was paid at settlement and there is a nil balance owing.

Should you have any queries or would like to discuss the above please do not hesitate to
contact the writer.

Yours faithfully
MGV Lawyers

M.

Michael Vitagliani
Principal Solicitor
michaelv@magvlawyers.com.au
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